

# LUIS HENRIQUE RODRIGUES DOS SANTOS

**Brazil, São Paulo**

**E-mail: luis.hrsantos11@gmail.com**

**Phone: +55 11 959907929**

**Portfolio: lurick.com**

## SUMMARY

1 year experience in Media Accessibility, creating subtitles and Closed Captions for TV and other media. 2 year experience as Video Editor using Adobe Creative Suite and experience as producer, executive producer and camera operator with Bachelor's degree in Broadcasting Communications (Radio, Screen and Television Production).

## SKILLS

### LANGUAGES

**English** - Advanced

**Spanish** - Basic

**Brazilian Portuguese** - Native

### SOFTWARES

**Adobe Premiere** - Intermediate

**Adobe Photoshop** - Basic

**Adobe After Effects** - Basic

**Windows Office** - Intermediate

**HTML** - Basic

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Intern of Accessibility Media Production

**ShowCase PRO | July 2019 - December 2020**

- Closed Captions and Audio Description for live television and other media.
- Filmed and Edited LIBRAS (Brazilian Sign Language).
- Video editing and subtitling of product video demonstrations.
- Monitoring and assistance in accessibility productions demands.
- Audio transcription to text.
- Text correction.

### Receptionist

**October 2018 - July 2019**

- Assisted customers, directing them to appropriate personnel.
- Handled calls, collected personal information and managed schedules.

## EDUCATION

### Universidade Anhembí Morumbi

**January 2017 - December 2020**

- Bachelor's degree in Radio, Internet and Television Production.

### WiseUp

**July 2014 - December 2017**

- Extracurricular English Course

### ETEC Professor Camargo Aranha

**January 2014 - December 2016**

- High School with IT Certification